

CURRICULUM VITAE  
**Daniel C. Spadaro, Pharm.D.**  
January 2010

Work: University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences Department of Pharmacy Practice 4301 W. Markham – Slot 522 Little Rock, AR 72205-7122	Work: 501-686-6491 e-mail: <a href="mailto:DCSpadaro@uams.edu">DCSpadaro@uams.edu</a> FAX: 501-296-1168 Licensure: Arkansas Kentucky Ohio
---	--

**CURRENT POSITION:**

Director of Advanced Practice Experiential Education, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences. College of Pharmacy. Appointed August 1, 2007- present.

Director of Experiential Education, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, College of Pharmacy. July 1, 2002-July 31, 2007 .

Assistant Professor Pharmacy Practice, with Tenure University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, College of Pharmacy. July 1, 1984-June 30, 2004.

Associate Professor Pharmacy Practice, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, College of Pharmacy. Appointed July 1, 2004 – present.

**EDUCATION EXPERIENCE:**

Pharmacy, B.S.: Ohio State University College of Pharmacy.  
September 1969 – June 1974, Degree: B.S.  
Pharmacy

Pharmacy, Pharm.D.: Medical University of South Carolina College of  
Pharmacy. August 1976 – June 1978, Degree:  
Pharm.D.

**ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS:**

October 1978 to  
June 2004: Assistant Professor, Pharmacy Practice, University of  
Arkansas for Medical Sciences, Little Rock, AR.

July 1, 2004 to Present: Associate Professor, Pharmacy Practice, University of  
Arkansas for Medical Sciences, Little Rock, AR.

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

June 2009 to Present: Staff Pharmacist, Walgreens Pharmacy, Little Rock, AR

July 2001 to May 2009: Staff Pharmacist, Harvest Foods Pharmacy, Little Rock, AR

July 1984 to January 2004: Staff Pharmacist, East End Pharmacy, Little Rock, AR

March 1987 to January 1989: Staff Pharmacist, St Vincent Infirmary Medical Center, Little Rock, AR

August 1974 to June 1976: Staff Pharmacist, Harlan Appalachian Regional Hospital, Harlan, KY

## **TEACHING ACTIVITIES:**

### Administrative

Director of Advanced Practice Experiential Education, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy, September 2007 - Present

Director of Experiential Education, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy, July 2002 to August 2007.

Acting Clinical Coordinator, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy, March 1985 to May 1986.

### Clinical Instruction

#### Experiential

Pharmacy Student Preceptor; Advanced Community Pharmacy Clerkship (Nonprescription Drugs), University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, 2005-present.

Pharmacy Student Preceptor; Nonprescription Drugs Clerkship, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, 1996-2005.

Pharmacy Student Preceptor; Ambulatory Care Clerkship, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences Department of Family and Community Medicine, 1978-1988 and 1994-1997.

Pharmacy Student Preceptor; Community Clinical Clerkship, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, 1988-1994.

**TEACHING ACTIVITIES:** *Experiential (continued)*

Family Practice Medical Resident Preceptor; Pharmacy Clerkship, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences Department of Family and Community Medicine, 1983-1985.

**TEACHING ACTIVITIES:** *Didactic (Required Courses)*

Introduction to Nonprescription Drugs (PHPR 4692), College of Pharmacy, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, Course developer, coordinator, and lecturer. 2002-present.

Pharmacy Practice 1 (PHPR 5634), College of Pharmacy, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, Course coordinator, 1991-2003; lecturer (Nonprescription Drugs section), 1992-94, 1997-2000; lecturer (Physical Assessment section), 1997-1999.

Pharmacy Practice 2 (PHPR 5654), College of Pharmacy, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, Course coordinator, 1991-2006; lecturer (Nonprescription Drugs section), 1995-96, 2000-2001; lecturer (Physical Assessment section), 1996.

Dispensing Pharmacy (PHSCI 4453), College of Pharmacy, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, lecturer, 1980-1994, course coordinator, 1993.

Therapeutics (PHPR 5625), College of Pharmacy, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, lecturer, 1991

Therapeutics (PHPR 4573), College of Pharmacy, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, lecturer, 1978-1989; course coordinator 1985.

Nonprescription Drugs (PHPR 5862), College of Pharmacy, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, lecturer, 1988-1990.

**Didactic (Elective Courses)**

Advanced Nonprescription Drugs (PHPR 5622), College of Pharmacy, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, Course developer, coordinator, and lecturer. 2001-present.

Special Problems in Clinical Pharmacy (PHPR 4493), College of Pharmacy, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, course coordinator and lecturer, 1980-present.

Alternative Medicine (PHPR 5712), College of Pharmacy, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, lecturer, 1998-1999.

Geriatric Therapeutics (PHPR 5342), College of Pharmacy, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, lecturer, 1991-2002.

Didactic (Elective Courses – Continued)

Contemporary Issues in Pharmacy Practice (PHPR 4491), College of Pharmacy, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, Course developer, coordinator, and lecturer, 1990-1991.

Therapeutic Perspectives in Family Practice (PHPR 5342), College of Pharmacy, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, Course developer, coordinator, and lecturer, 1983 – 1985.

**COMMITTEES & APPOINTMENTS:**

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy, Student Exchange Ad Hoc Committee, Member 2008 – present.

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy, Ad Hoc Portfolio Working Group, Member 2007 – 2008.

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy, Special Test Taking Accommodation Ad Hoc Committee, Member 2006 – present.

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy, Scholastic Standing Committee, Member 2003 – July 2009.

Faculty Advisor, Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International, Chi Rho Chapter, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy. January 1992 – present.

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy Promotion & Tenure Committee. Member 1985 – 1986; 1988 – 1989 and 2004 – 2008.

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy, Student-Faculty Affairs Committee. Member 1979 - 2007; Chairman 1988 – 2007.

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences Office of Academic Services Committee. Member September 2000 – July 2008; Chairman September 2002 – August 2003, and September 2005 – August 2006.

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy, Admissions Committee, Member 2005 – 2007.

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy Curriculum Self-Study Committee. Co-Chairman June 2006 – October 2007.

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences Diversity Committee. Member 1998 – 2004.

**COMMITTEES & APPOINTMENTS:** *(Continued)*

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy Department of Pharmacy Practice Pharmaceutical Encounters Program Committee. Member 1996 – 2000.

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy Dusenberry Humanitarian Award Committee. Member 1988 – 1998.

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy Physical & Clinical Facilities Self-Study Committee. Chairman June 1994 – January 1995.

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy Undergraduate Admissions Committee. Member 1982 – 1994.

Class Advisor, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy, September 1991 – May 1994.

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy Curriculum Committee. Member 1984 – 1986 and 1988 – 1992.

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences Academic Senate Fringe Benefits Committee. Member 1983 – 1985.

**PRESENTATIONS:** *National*

*NATIONAL:*

- |               |   |
|---------------|---|
| April 1980    | “Assessing Readability of Patient Information Materials.” Platform Presentation, at the Annual Meeting of the American Society of Hospital Pharmacists, Philadelphia, PA.                                 |
| December 1980 | “Communication and Interviewing Skills for the Pharmacist.” Poster Presentation, at the Midyear Clinical Meeting of the American Society of Hospital Pharmacists, San Francisco, CA.                      |
| June 1981     | “Teaching Death and Dying to Pharmacy Students.” Poster Presentation, at the Annual Meeting of the American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Scottsdale, AZ.  |
| July 1984     | “A Joint Pharmaceutics/Clinical Pharmacy Didactic Laboratory Course Experience.” Poster Presentation, at the Midyear Clinical Meeting of the American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Baltimore, MD. |

**PRESENTATIONS:** *National (Continued)*

- December 1986      “A Comparative Study of Nationally Available Patient Drug Information Leaflets.” Poster Presentation, at the Midyear Clinical Meeting of the American Society of Hospital Pharmacists, Las Vegas, NV.
- July 1991            “Community Clinical Clerkships Workshop.” Platform Presentation, at the Annual Meeting of the American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Boston, MA.
- July 1999            “Common OTC Household Poisonings.” Platform Presentation, July 23, at the Annual Meeting of the Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International, Greenville, SC.
- July 1999            “Treating Common OTC Ailments with OTC Products: The Common Cold, Pain and GI Problems.” July 24, at the Annual Meeting of the Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International, Greenville, SC.
- July 1999            “Alternative Medicine Elective: Comparing Pharmacy Students Perspective and Knowledge of Alternative Medicine.” Poster Presentation, at the Annual Meeting of the American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Boston, MA.
- March 2000          “Alternative Medicine Elective: Comparing Pharmacy Students Perspective and Knowledge of Alternative Medicine.” Poster Presentation, March 10-14, 2000, at the Annual Meeting of the American Pharmaceutical Association, Washington, DC.
- June 2000            Reactor for talk presented by Jones, KW, “Evidence Based Medicine: What Does the Pharmacist Need to Know?” Platform Presentation, June 6, 2000, at the Annual Meeting of the Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International, Myrtle Beach, SC.
- September 2000    “Nonprescription Drugs Elective Rotation for Nontraditional Pharm.D. Students.” Platform Presentation, September 22, 2000, at the Annual Meeting of the Nonprescription Medicines Academy, Cincinnati, OH.
- June 2001            “Prescription to OTC Switch.” Platform Presentation, June 18, 2001, at the Annual Meeting of the Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International, Myrtle Beach, SC.

**PRESENTATIONS:** *National (Continued)*

September 2002 "Evaluation of Advanced Nonprescription Drugs Course on Pharmacy Student Knowledge of Nonprescription Drugs." Poster Presentation, September 27, 2002, at the Annual Meeting of the Nonprescription Medicines Academy, Cincinnati, OH.

September 2003 "Patient Willingness to Pay for Nonprescription Services." Platform Presentation, September 26, 2003, at the Annual Meeting of the Nonprescription Medicines Academy, Cincinnati, OH.

September 2005 "Expanding an Elective Clerkship in Nonprescription Drugs into a Required Advanced Community Practice Clerkship." Hastings, JK and Spadaro, DC, Poster Presentation, September 30, 2005, at the Annual Meeting of the Nonprescription Medicines Academy, Cincinnati, OH.

October 2007: "Using an Advanced Nonprescription Medication Course Recitation to Train 3<sup>rd</sup> Year Students in Self-Care Intervention Documentation." Hastings, JK, Spadaro DC, and Flowers SK, Poster Presentation, October 5, 2007, at the Annual Meeting of the Nonprescription Medicines Academy, Cincinnati, OH.

*LOCAL:*

September 1979 "Blood Fractions and Plasma Expanders." Platform Presentation, September 9, 1979, at the UAMS Shock Seminar Workshop, Little Rock, AR.

Feb-March 1980 "A Method of Monitoring and Measuring Patient Compliance." Platform Presentation, at the UAMS Spring Extension CE Programs, El Dorado, Jonesboro, Little Rock, Fort Smith, and Hot Springs, AR.

October 1997 "The Safe Use of Selected OTC Medications in the Elderly." Platform Presentation, October 21, 1997, at the Annual Meeting of Arkansas Aging Conference, Little Rock, AR.

October 2000 "Geriatric Issues with Nonprescription Medicines." Platform Presentation, October 22, 2000, at the UAMS Consultant Pharmacist Seminar, Little Rock, AR.

July 2004 "Patient Valuation of Pharmacist Services for Self Care with OTC Medications." UAMS Learn at Lunch CE Program, July 6, 2004, Little Rock, AR.

*TELEVISION, RADIO, AND NEWSPAPER:*

- January 1983      “Drug-Food Interactions.” January 24, 1983, KARN Radio.
- February 1989      “Hemorrhoids.” February 7, 1989, Interviewed by Marilyn Myers, Arkansas Gazette.
- December 1989      “Indigestion.” December 19, 1989, Interviewed by Irene Wassell, Arkansas Gazette.

*TELEVISION, RADIO, AND NEWSPAPER (continued):*

- July 1995      “Antioxidants.” Live interview by Beth Ward, KTVH Channel 11, Little Rock, AR.
- January 2003      “What is the Best OTC Pain Medication for Headaches?” Live interview by BJ Sams, KTHV Channel 11, Little Rock, AR.

**PUBLICATIONS:**

Gerald MC, Massey J and **Spadaro DC**: Comparative Convulsant Activity of Various Penicillins After Intracerebral Injection in Mice. J Pharm Pharmac 1973; 25:104-108.

**Spadaro DC**, Robinson LA and Smith LT: Assessing Readability of Patient Information Materials. Am J Hosp Pharm 1980; 37(2):215-221.

**Spadaro DC**: Factors Involved in Patient Compliance. Ped Nursing 1980; 6(4):27-29.

Babington MA and **Spadaro DC**: Cariogenic Medications. Ped Nursing 1982; 8(3):165-171.

**Spadaro DC** and Babington MA: More on Disclosure of Product Information by Manufacturers. Am J Hosp Pharm 1982; 39(7):1152.

**Spadaro DC**: Assessing Readability in Patient Educational Materials. Ped Nursing 1983; 9(4):274-278.

Kahn RF, **Spadaro DC** and Price RD: Pharmacy Teaching for Family Practice Residents. Family Medicine 1985; 17(1):24-25.

**Spadaro, DC**: Book review: Antacids and Other Drugs in GI Diseases. Am J Pharmaceut Educ 1985; 49(1):116.

**PUBLICATIONS:** *(Continued)*

Riley MS, **Spadaro DC** and Wimberly BL: Community Clinical Clerkship: It's Impact on Patient Care. Arkansas Pharmacist 1989; 36(2):15-16.

**Spadaro DC** and Dunn EB: Over-the -Counter Laxatives. Aging Arkansas 1998; 11(1):7

Geurian, K and **Spadaro DC**: The Tranquilizing of America Revisited. Today's Christian Doctor 1998; 29(3):4-5.

**Spadaro DC**: A Biblical Perspective on Work - His Way/My Work Style. The Faith Script 1998; 15(2):4-5.

**Spadaro DC**: A Biblical Perspective on Work - His Work/My Motives. The Faith Script 1998; 15(3):3.

**Spadaro DC**: A Biblical Perspective on Work - His Results/My Outlook. The Faith Script 1998; 15(4):3.

**Spadaro DC** and Dunn EB: Safe Use of OTC Pain Relievers. Aging Arkansas 1998; 11(7):7.

Hong SH, **Spadaro D**, West D, Tak SH: Patient Valuation of Pharmacist Services for Self Care with OTC Medications. Journal of Clin Pharm Therap 2005; 30:193-199.

Hastings JK, Flowers SK, **Spadaro DC**: Integrating an Elective Self-Care Experience with a Required Advanced Pharmacy Practice Community Experience. Am J Pharmaceut Educ 2006; 70(6): [www.ajpe.org](http://www.ajpe.org), Article 144.

**Spadaro, DC**, Reinhardt MA, et al: UAMS CPFI Student Chapter Provides Weekly e-Devotionals. Christianity and Pharmacy 2009; 12(1): 25-29.

Hastings JK, Flowers SK, Pace AC, **Spadaro DC**: Experience with an Objective Standardized Clinical Exam (OSCE) in an Advanced Nonprescription Medicines Course. Am J Pharmaceut Educ (submitted 12/2009)

**PROFESSIONAL SERVICE:**

Arkansas Health Care Access Foundation, Inc. Board of Directors, Member, 2005 – present.

Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International Bylaws Committee, Member June 2005 – present.

Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International Student Scholarship Committee. Member 1997 – present; Chairman July 1998 – present.

**PROFESSIONAL SERVICE** *(continued)*

Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International Board of Directors. Member  
August 1997 – June 2003 and June 2004 – present.

Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International Nominating Committee, Chairman  
June 2004 – June 2005

Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International, Secretary, June 2004 – June  
2005.

Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International Publications Committee. Member  
August 1997 – June 2001.

Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International Membership Committee. Co-  
Chairman 1991 – 1997.

West Side Free Medical Clinic. Volunteer and Pharmacist-in-Charge, 1982 –  
1997.

Pulaski County Local Planning Group: Health Care. Member 1990 – 1992; Vice-  
Chairman June 1991 – December 1992.

Arkansas Pharmacists Association Professional Affairs Committee. Member  
1990.

**REVIEWER:**

American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education; 1982.

Drug Intelligence Publications, 1984.

Pray, WS: Nonprescription Product Therapeutics. Lippincott, Williams, & Wilkins,  
October 1996 to March 1998.

The Annals of Pharmacotherapy, September 1998 - present.

Natural Medicines Comprehensive Database Continuing Education Self-Study  
Courses, 2004 to present.

The Journal of Pharmacy Technology, June 2009 – present.

**AWARDS:**

- 1990 University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy, Phi Delta Chi Beta Eta Chapter, Teacher of the Year Award.
- 1990 University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy NARD Student Chapter, Teacher of the Year Award.
- 1994 University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences College of Pharmacy Class of 1994, Pharmaceutics Teacher of the Year Award.
- 1995 University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, Alumni Advisory Committee, Campus Faculty Volunteer Service Award.

**MEMBERSHIP:**

Arkansas Pharmacists Association  
Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International  
Nonprescription Medicines Academy

**REFERENCES:** Available upon request